
Mr David Ripper 
Senior Metrology Engineer 
Australian Energy Market Operator LTD 
500 Collins Street 
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

15 June 2015 

Dear David, 

RE: Application for inclusion of the StreetLED 37W luminaire on the AEMO Load Tables 

City of Whittlesea gives its full support for the inclusion of the StreetLED 37W luminaire on the 

National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Load Tables for Un metered Connection 

Points. 

City of Whittlesea intends to install the luminaire at various locations throughout the City. 

If you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Anthony Kyrkou 

Asset Engineer 
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